Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 2 August 2023 4:22 PM

To: Seah, Andy; assignments; SUR

Cc: Lim, Stewart; Seah, Ted; Work Shop Estimate (SG); Report

Subject: RE: SURVEY ASSIGNMENT FOR 14/07/2023

Attachments: YN2311U estimate.pdf; YN2311U IA.pdf, YN2311U PARF_COE Rebate Enquiry.pdf;

YN2311U Photos (2).pdf; YN2311U Photos (1).pdf; YN2311U Photos.pdf

Dear Andy,

Enclosed herewith preliminary advice of YN 2311U.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Meng Yan (LKK Auto) <mengyan@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Friday, July 14, 2023 10:08 AM

To: Seah, Andy <Seah.Andy@libertyinsurance.com.sg>; assignments <assignments@Ikkauto.com>; SUR
<sur@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Seah, Ted <seah.ted@libertyinsurance.com.sg>; Work Shop Estimate (SG)
<workshopestimate@libertyinsurance.com.sg>

Subject: RE: SURVEY ASSIGNMENT FOR 14/07/2023

Dear Andy,

Thank you for the assignment.

Best Regards,
Yan | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 / Whatsapp call: 87813698 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Seah, Andy <Seah.Andy®@Ilibertyinsurance.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, July 13, 2023 6:02 PM

To: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; admin-d <admin-d@I|kkauto.com>; SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>
Cc: Seah, Ted <seah.ted@libertyinsurance.com.sg>; Work Shop Estimate (SG)
<workshopestimate@libertyinsurance.com.sg>

Subject: SURVEY ASSIGNMENT FOR 14/07/2023




Dear Celine and Yan

Kindly assist to Survey the following vehicle mentioned below.

LKK Aut

S/N Workshop

Address

Contact no.

1 [ THIAM HENG HUAT

176 SIN MING DR #05-14

STEVEN 82636295

2 | YEW HOK AUTO SERVICES

1 Kaki Bukit Avenue 6 #02-47 Autobay

82857623 (Ah Hok)

Thanks.

Best Regards,
Andy Seah

Claim Department

Liberty Insurance Pte Ltd

51 Club Street #03-00 Liberty House
Singapore 069428

DID: (65) 63280767
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